
23 May 2023

To whom it may concern,

Re: Notification of commencement SSD 5899 – Brandy Hill Quarry

As required within Condition A15, Hanson wishes to inform the Department the commencement date for SSD 5899 is set for 24 June 2024. Please note that the Brandy Hill Quarry Water Management Plan (WMP) is currently under final review by the Department, and commencement depends on its approval.

Additionally, Hanson is expediting the submission of the site's Rehabilitation Bond for review and will revise Environmental Protection Licence 1879 once the WMP is approved by the Department.

Hanson would appreciate any opportunity to commence SSD 5899 before the stipulated one-month lead time, as outlined in Condition A15.

Yours faithfully,

HANSON CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS PTY LTD



BELINDA PIGNONE
Senior Environmental Coordinator